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April 4, 2003 
 
M E M O R A N D U M  
 
TO:  District Gifted Coordinators 
  University Lab School Directors 
  Florida School for the Deaf and Blind President 
 
FROM: Michele Polland, Administrator 
  ESE Program Development and Services 
 
SUBJECT: 2003 Governor’s Summer Programs 
 
Enclosed are abstracts of the 2003 Governor’s Summer Programs.  Ten exciting programs for 
gifted and high-achieving students entering grades 8-12 will be offered throughout the state 
focusing on a wide variety of topics including the sciences, history, arts, and mathematics.  
Please distribute the enclosed brochures to students who may be interested in attending the 2003 
Governor’s Summer Programs.  Encourage interested students to contact the sponsoring 
universities and colleges directly for application forms and additional information about specific 
programs. 
 
MP/dsm 
 
Enclosure 
 
cc: Exceptional Student Education Directors 

2003 Governor’s Summer Program Award Recipients 
 2003 Governor’s Summer Program Review Team 

SHAN GOFF 
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